MARYLAND MEDICAID CMS 1500 BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

Billing Procedures for the following Community-Based Substance Abuse Services: Substance Abuse Assessment, Individual Outpatient Therapy, Group Outpatient Therapy, Intensive Outpatient and Methadone Maintenance

Effective January 1, 2010

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Medical Care Programs

Revised March 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. GENERAL INFORMATION	3
	3
A. Introduction	
B. How to Get Started	4
II. ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION SYSTEM (EVS)	
A. How to Use Web EVS	7
B. How to Use Phone EVS	7
III. BILLING INFORMATION	
A. Filing Statutes	8
B. Paper Claims	8
C. Electronic Claims	8
IV. CMS-1500 BILLING INSTRUCTIONS	
A. How to Properly Complete the CMS 1500 Form	10
B. Rejected Claims	16
C. How to File an Adjustment Request	17
V. SELF-REFERRED SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES	
A. Substance Use Disorder Program	18
B. Self-Referred Substance Use Disorder Codes & Rates	19
C. Laboratory and Pathology Services	20
D. Self-Referred Notification Protocol	20
VI. ATTACHMENTS	
1. MCO Contact Information for Substance Use Disorder Provid	ers 26
2. MCO Billing Addresses	27
3. Mock CMS 1500 Form for Intensive Outpatient Therapy	28
4. Mock CMS 1500 Form for CSAA	29
5. Mock CMS 1500 Form for Methadone Maintenance	30
6. Mock CMS 1500 Form for CSAA, Group and Individual Ther	
7. Mock CMS 1500 Form for Participant with Third Party Insura	
8. MCO/BHO Electronic Billing Information	33

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. INTRODUCTION

This manual was designed to assist community-based substance use disorder (SUD) providers with understanding billing procedures for the Self-Referred SUD program for the following services: Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessment, Individual Outpatient Therapy, Group Outpatient Therapy, Intensive Outpatient, and Methadone Maintenance. Regulatory requirements for these services can be found in COMAR 10.09.80, COMAR 10.09.08.04, COMAR 10.09.67.28, and COMAR 10.09.7.10.

PLEASE NOTE: These billing instructions <u>do not affect</u> the billing procedures for **Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs)** when participants are enrolled in a HealthChoice Manage Care Organization (MCO). Additionally, FQHCs should continue to use their existing billing code (T1015) along with the H codes which describe the substance use disorder services for participants in HealthChoice.

The manual contains instructions on submitting claims using the CMS 1500 Claim Form or 837P electronic format. These instructions are for claims associated with participants enrolled in an MCO under HealthChoice and- the Medicaid fee-for-service (FFS).

A Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessment (CSAA) is reimbursed under self-referral protocol once within a 12 month period per participant per Office of Health Care Quality (OHCQ) certified program, unless there is more than a 30 day break in substance use treatment, if the following conditions are met:

- The participant is not currently in substance abuse treatment;
- The program providing the assessment is certified by the OHCQ and meets the requirements established by the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Administration (ADAA) as described in COMAR 10.47; and
- The assessment is reviewed and approved by a licensed physician or licensed practitioner of the healing arts, within the scope of his or her practice under State law.

MCOs and Behavioral Health Organizations (BHOs) will also pay for a CSAA when the certified program meets the above requirements and:

- Does not offer the level of care the participant requires and the participant has to be referred to another program;
- Conducts CSAA, but the participant does not return for treatment; or
- Determines the participant does not need treatment.

Although this manual provides resource information on relevant MCO billing instructions, it is not intended to supplant the MCO's Billing Instructions. MCO-specific billing instructions can be found on each MCO's website or manual (see Attachment 1 for MCO website information). When billing for services provided to participants who are receiving services from SUD programs under the Self-Referred provisions outlined in COMAR 10.09.67.28 – SUD programs

must follow the specific instructions for billing and reporting encounters provided by the participant's MCO.

PLEASE NOTE: SUD programs may not bill the MA Program or HealthChoice MCOs for any services that are provided free of charge to participants without Medicaid coverage. This means that in order to bill Medicaid, providers either need to bill third party insurance for all participants with such insurance or to bill the participants based on a sliding fee scale.

B. HOW TO GET STARTED

To bill an MCO or the Medical Assistance program for community-based SUD services, certified SUD programs must take the following steps:

STEP 1: OBTAIN OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE QUALITY CERTIFICATION

SUD programs must be certified by the Office of Health Care Quality (OHCQ) to perform Substance Use Disorder services. To obtain information on OHCQ certification, call **877-402-8218**. SUD Providers must attach their OHCQ Certification to their MA fee-for-service or MCO provider application.

PLEASE NOTE: If the date on your certification has expired you will need a letter of good standing from OHCQ.

STEP 2: APPLY FOR A NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER (NPI)

The National Provider Identifier (NPI) is a Health Information Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) mandate requiring a standard unique identifier for health care providers. SUD programs or their parent organization must use this 10-digit identifier on all transactions. When billing on paper, SUD programs must include both their NPI and their 9-digit Medicaid provider number in order to be reimbursed appropriately by the Medicaid fee-for-service program. Additional NPI information can be found on the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) website:

https://nppes.cms.hhs.gov/NPPES/Welcome.do
Or for NPI assistance, call 1-800-465-3203

STEP 3: APPLY FOR A MARYLAND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROVIDER NUMBER

In order to participate in the Medical Assistance fee-for-service program, SUD programs must complete the SUD provider application and agreement. If you need an application, contact the **Behavioral Health Division** at **DHMH.MedicaidSUD@Maryland.gov**. For application assistance or to determine the status of the MA number, call **Provider Application Support** at **410-767-5340**. Provider information and billing instructions are available at: https://mmcp.dhmh.maryland.gov/SitePages/Provider%20Information.aspx

In order to apply as a COMMUNITY-BASED SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

PROVIDER, SUD providers should select provider type "32" for Clinic, Drug Abuse (Methadone) or type "50" for ADAA Certified Addictions Outpatient Program.

PLEASE NOTE: If you are already enrolled as provider type 32 or 50 you **do not** need to reapply.

Community-based providers should also familiarize themselves with the regulations in COMAR 10.09.36 and COMAR 10.09.80. In addition, methadone maintenance providers should review COMAR 10.09.08.04. Providers wishing to become an OHCQ Certified Addictions Program should review COMAR 10.47.02.

STEP 4: DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE MEDICAL ASSISTANCE REGULATIONS BY COMPLETING AN UNANNOUNCED SITE VISIT

Once a provider's Medical Assistance application has been received by Provider Enrollment, providers will be visited by a Medicaid site surveyor to complete an unannounced site review. Site visits are federally mandated and independent of any previous OHCQ site reviews conducted.

Providers must demonstrate compliance with the COMAR regulations during this process. If approved, providers will be notified by mail of their Medical Assistance provider number.

STEP 5: SUBMIT INFORMATION TO BECOME AN MCO SELF-REFERRED PROVIDER

SUD providers are not required to contract with MCOs; however, before receiving payment from MCOs, OHCQ certified SUD programs must be set up as non-contracted providers. In order to be recognized as a billable non-contracted program with HealthChoice MCOs, SUD providers must submit the following information to the **Behavioral Health Division** at **DHMH.MedicaidSUD@Maryland.gov**:

- Full name of SUD program
 - o Address
 - o Telephone number
 - o 10-digit NPI number for SUD program
 - o 9-digit legacy Medical Assistance (MA) number
 - Email Address
- Age or gender restrictions
- Billing entity if different from practice location
 - o Tax ID number for sponsoring agency
 - o "Pay-to" address
 - o 10-digit NPI number of sponsoring agency (e.g., LHD or FQHC)
 - o 9-digit legacy Medical Assistance (MA) number of sponsoring agency
 - o Telephone number for "Pay-to" address

STEP 6: FOLLOW HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA) PROTOCOL

The Administrative Simplification provisions of HIPAA require that health plan, including private, commercial, Medicaid and Medicare, healthcare clearinghouses and healthcare providers use standard electronic health transactions. Additional information on HIPAA can be obtained from the following websites: http://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/HIPAA-Administrative-Simplification/HIPAAGenInfo/index.html

STEP 7: BILL APPROPRIATE PARTY FOR SERVICES RENDERED

To ensure payment, before providing services to a **Maryland Medicaid participant**, SUD providers must determine whether:

- Participant's Medical Assistance provider number is effective on the date of service;
- The participant is eligible for Medical Assistance on date of service. **Always** verify the participant's eligibility using the Eligibility Verification System (EVS) (see page 7 for details);
- If EVS indicates that the participant is an MCO participant and the services rendered are not free of charge, bill the MCO for services rendered (see Attachment 1: MCO Contact Information for Substance Use Disorder Providers);
- If the participant with Medical Assistance coverage also has other third party insurance, bill the other insurance for services rendered; and
- The service rendered is billable under the self-referral regulations for SUD providers. For example, mental health services are not billable under these provisions.
 - o For more details on how to become a mental health provider, contact the **Provider Relations Unit** at **410-767-5340**.

STEP 8: FOLLOW AUTHORIZATION AND NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES

To ensure payment, all SUD providers must follow the authorization and notification procedures beginning on page 20. The chart includes information about the five self-referred services, in addition to other Substance Use Disorder program services not included in these billing instructions.

II. ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION SYSTEM

To ensure the participant's eligibility, it is the provider's responsibility to check the Eligibility Verification System (EVS) on the date of service prior to providing services.

Before providing services, request the participant's Medical Assistance Program identification card to attain their member number for use on the EVS. The EVS enables providers to verify a Medical Assistance participant's current eligibility status. If applicable, the EVS system will also provide information regarding a participant's MCO or third party insurance enrollment. The EVS allows a provider to verify past dates of eligibility for up to one-year prior.

If the participant does not have the card, request their Social Security Number, which can also be used to verify eligibility via EVS. If the Social Security Number is on file, SUD providers may search current eligibility (or past eligibility up to one year) by using a participant's Social Security Number and first two letters of the last name.

For additional information on eligibility verification, please call the **Provider Relations Unit** at 410-767-5503 or 800-445-1159.

A. HOW TO USE WEB EVS

For providers enrolled in eMedicaid, WebEVS is available at:

https://encrypt.emdhealthchoice.org/emedicaid/ Providers must be enrolled in eMedicaid in order to access Web EVS. To enroll, go to the URL above and select "EVS Help" and follow the instructions. For assistance with enrolling in eMedicaid, please visit the website above or call 410-767-5340. This is the quickest method for obtaining eligibility information.

B. HOW TO USE PHONE EVS

Call the EVS access telephone number at **1-866-710-1447** to verify participant eligibility by phone. For directions on how to use Phone EVS, access the EVS brochure at: https://mmcp.dhmh.maryland.gov/healthchoice/SitePages/HealthChoice%20Substance%20Use%20Disorder%20Program.aspx

III. BILLING INFORMATION

A. FILING STATUTES

For timely billing, programs must adhere to the following statutes:

- MCO claims must be received within 180 days from the date of service.
- Fee-For-Service (FFS) claims must be received within 12 months from the date of service.

Please bill promptly. Claims received after the deadlines will be denied. If the participant is enrolled in an MCO on the date of service, the MCO must be billed directly. Please find MCO billing information in Attachment 8.

Additionally, the MCO is a secondary payer to all other parties. If there is third-party coverage for a member, the provider shall identify and seek payment from any third party obligated to pay for Member's health care services before submitting claims to the MCO.

B. PAPER CLAIMS

If a SUD program is submitting paper claims for these services, the program must file using a CMS-1500 form. Claims can be submitted in any quantity and at any time within the filing time limitation. Once Medical Assistance receives a claim, it may take 30 business days to process. Invoices are processed on a weekly basis. Payments are issued weekly and mailed to program's pay-to address.

For those services rendered to Fee-For-Service participants (those not enrolled in an MCO), mail claims to the following address:

Claims Processing
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
P.O Box 1935
Baltimore, MD 21203-1935

For MCO Paper Claims: Paper claims for participants enrolled in HealthChoice must be submitted to the appropriate MCO. Once an MCO receives a claim, they are required to process clean claims within 30 calendar days (or pay interest). For MCO contact information, please see Attachment 1. For MCO billing addresses, please see Attachment 2.

C. ELECTRONIC CLAIMS

If a SUD program chooses to submit claims electronically, HIPAA regulations require providers to complete electronic transactions using ANSI ASC X12N 837P, version 5010A. Electronic claims are generally paid within two weeks of submission. **Before** submitting electronic claims

directly or through a billing service, a provider must have a signed *Submitter Identification Form* and a *Trading Partner Agreement* on file. The *Submitter Identification Form* is available at: http://www.dhmh.maryland.gov/hipaa/pdf/Submitter-Identification-Form-005010.pdf

The Trading Partner Agreement is available at: http://www.dhmh.maryland.gov/hipaa/pdf/Trading-Partner-Agreement.pdf

Programs must also undergo testing before transmitting such claims. Testing information can be found on the DHMH website: http://www.dhmh.maryland.gov/hipaa/SitePages/testinstruct.aspx

If you have any questions regarding HIPAA testing, please send an email to: *DHMH.hipaaeditest@maryland.gov*

Companion guides to assist providers for electronic transactions can be found on the DHMH website: http://www.dhmh.maryland.gov/hipaa/SitePages/transandcodesets.aspx

For MCO Electronic Claims: Each MCO will require separate testing. SUD programs should contact participant MCOs if interested in billing electronically (see Attachment 8: MCO/BHO Electronic Billing Information).

IV. CMS 1500 BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

When filing a paper claim, programs must use original CMS 1500 forms available from the **Government Printing Office** at **202-512-1800**, the American Medical Association, and major medical-oriented printing firms. See the following website for moreinformation: http://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Billing/ElectronicBillingEDITrans/16 1500.html

On the form, blocks that refer to third party payers must be completed only if there is a third party payer other than Medicare or Medicaid. The Medical Assistance Program is by law the "payer of last resort." If a participant is covered by other insurance or third party benefits such as Worker's Compensation, TRICARE or Blue Cross/Blue Shield, the provider must first bill the other insurance company.

A. HOW TO PROPERLY COMPLETE THE CMS 1500 FORM

The following table provides information on how to complete the **required** blocks on the CMS 1500 form. All blocks not listed in this table may be left blank. For help completing the CMS 1500 form, please see mock-claims in Attachments 3 - 7.

PLEASE NOTE: When submitting Medical Assistance paper claims, the TOP RIGHT SIDE of the CMS-1500 MUST BE BLANK. Notes, comments, addresses or any other notations in this area of the form will result in the claim being returned unprocessed.

Block Number	Title	Action
Block 1		Check appropriate box (es) for type(s) of health insurance applicable to this claim.
Block 1a	INSURED'S ID NUMBER	 When billing an MCO, enter the participant's unique MCO number. Please note that not all MCOs have unique MCO numbers for their participants. If there is no unique MCO number, enter the participant's MA number in this box. Currently, the following MCOs have unique numbers: MedStar Family Choice, UnitedHealthcare, and Priority Partners. If you do not have the participant's unique number, call the MCO and get that number at the same time that you are calling to get information on the participant's PCP. All other MCOs accept the member's MA number in this block. When billing DHMH for a Fee-For-Service participant, no number is required in this box.

Dlask 1	DATERITISC NIARTE	(Last Name First Name Middle Initial) Frater the		
Block 2	PATIENT'S NAME	(Last Name, First Name, Middle Initial) – Enter the participant's name as it appears on the Medical Assistance card.		
Block 3	PATIENT'S BIRTH	Enter the participant's date of birth and		
DIUCK 3		sex.		
	DATE/SEX	SCA.		
Block 4	INSURED'S NAME	(Last Name, First Name, Middle Initial) – Enter the		
		name of the person in whose name the third party		
		coverage is listed, only when applicable.		
		Note: No entry required when billing for a		
		participant without third party insurance.		
Block 5	PATIENT'S ADDRESS	Enter the participant's complete mailing address		
210011 C		with zip code and telephone number.		
Block 6	PATIENT'S	If the participant has other third party insurance,		
2100110	RELATIONSHIP TO	aside from Medicare, enter the appropriate		
		relationship to the insured.		
	INSURED			
		Note: No entry required when billing for a		
		participant without third party insurance.		
Block 7	INSURED'S ADDRESS	When the participant has third party insurance		
		coverage aside from Medicare, enter the insured's		
		address and telephone number.		
		•		
		Note: No entry required when billing for a		
		participant without third party insurance.		
Block 8	RESERVED FOR	No entry required reserved for NUCC.		
	NUCC			
Block 9a	OTHER INSURED'S	Enter the participant's 11-digit Maryland Medical		
	POLICY OR GROUP	Assistance number. The MA number must appear in		
	NUMBER	this Block regardless of whether or not a participant		
	NUMBER	has other insurance. Medical Assistance eligibility		
		should be verified on each date of service by web or		
		phone EVS. EVS is operational 24 hours a day, 365		
		days a year at the following number: 1-866-710-1447		
		or online at http://www.emdhealthchoice.org		
Block 10a	IS PATIENT'S	Check "Yes" or "No" to indicate whether		
through		employment, auto liability, or other accident		
10c	CONDITION	involvement applies to one or more of the services		
100	RELATED TO	described in <i>Block 24</i> , if this information is known. If		
		not known, leave blank.		
DI 1 44	INCLIDED OF FOR	Trabanation and the state of th		
Block 11	INSURED'S POLICY	If the participant has other third party health		
	GROUP OR FECA	insurance and the claim has been rejected by that		
	NUMBER	insurer, enter the appropriate rejection code listed		
		below:		
	1	<u>l</u>		

		CODE REJECTION REASONS		
		 K Services Not Covered L Coverage Lapsed M Coverage Not in Effect on Service Date N Individual Not Covered Q Claim Not Filed Timely (Requires documentation, e.g., a copy of rejection from the insurance company.) 		
		R No Response from Carrier Within 120 Days of Claim Submission (Requires documentation e.g., a statement indicating a claim submission but no response.)		
		S Other Rejection Reason Not Defined Above (Requires documentation (e.g., a statement on the claim indicating that payment was applied to the deductible.)		
		For information regarding participant's coverage, contact Third Party Liability Unit at 410-767-1771.		
Block 11a	INSURED'S DATE OF BIRTH	No entry required when billing for a participant without third party insurance.		
Block 11b	EMPLOYER'S NAME OR SCHOOL NAME	No entry required when billing for a participant without third party insurance.		
Block 11c	INSURANCE PLAN OR PROGRAM NAME	No entry required when billing for a participant without third party insurance.		
Block 11d	IS THERE ANOTHER BENEFIT PLAN?	No entry required when billing for a participant that does not have third party insurance in addition to the one already described in Block 11 above.		
Block 12	PATIENT'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE	For both MCOs and FFS, please write " Signature on File." Be sure to include the billing date.		
Block 13	INSURED'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE	No entry required when billing for a FFS participant or a participant without third party insurance.		
Block 14	DATE OF CURRENT ILLNESS, or INJURY,	Enter the date of the current illness, injury, or pregnancy.		

	or PREGNANCY	
Block 15	OTHER DATE	Enter the date if the participant has had the same or similar illness.
Block 17	NAME OF REFERRING PHYSICIAN OR OTHER SOURCE	Block 17 should be completed in cases where there is a referring physician.
Block 18	HOSPITALIZATION DATES RELATED TO CURRENT SERVICES	No entry required.
Block 21	DIAGNOSIS OR NATURE OF THE ILLNESS OR INJURY	Enter the 3, 4, or 5 character code from the ICD-9 manual related to the procedures, services, or supplies listed in <i>Block 24d</i> . List the primary diagnosis on Line "A" and secondary diagnosis on Line "B". Additional diagnoses are optional and may be listed on Lines "C" and "D."
Block 23	PRIOR AUTHORIZATION NUMBER	For those services that require preauthorization, a preauthorization number must be obtained and entered in this Block.
Block 24 A-G	NATIONAL DRUG CODE (NDC) (shaded area)	Report the NDC/quantity when billing for drugs using the HCPCS J-code. Allow for the entry of 61 characters from the beginning of 24A to the end of 24G. Begin by entering the qualifier N4 and then the 11-digit NDC number. It may be necessary to pad NDC numbers with left-adjusted zeroes in order to report eleven digits. Without skipping a space or adding hyphens, enter the unit of measurement qualifier followed by the numeric quantity administered to the participant. Below are the measurement qualifiers when reporting NDC units: Measurement Oualifiers F2 International Unit, GR Gram, ML Milliliter, UN Units More than one NDC can be reported in the shaded lines of <i>Block 24</i> . Skip three spaces after the first NDC/Quantity has been reported and enter the next NDC qualifier, NDC number, unit qualifier and quantity. This may be necessary when multiple vials of the same drug are administered with different dosages and NDCs.

Dlask	DATE(C) OF CEDIMOR	Enter and compute data of coming on a C digit
Block 24A	DATE(S) OF SERVICE	Enter each separate date of service as a 6-digit
24A		numeric date (e.g. June 1, 2009 would be 06/01/09)
		under the FROM and TO headings. Each date of
		service on which a service was rendered must be
		listed on a separate line. Ranges of dates are not
DI I	DI AGE OF GEDINGE	accepted on this form.
Block	PLACE OF SERVICE	For each date of service, enter the code to describe
24B		the site.
		Notes CIID Description of Comics
		Note: SUD Programs must enter Place of Service
DI I	PD C CEDUDEC	code "11"
Block	PROCEDURES,	Enter the five-character procedure code (H0001,
24D	SERVICES OR	H0004, H0005, H0015 or H0020) that describes the
	SUPPLIES	service provided.
Block	DIAGNOSIS	Enter "A" or "B" to indicate the primary diagnosis or
24 E	POINTER	secondary diagnosis listed in <i>Block 21</i> that relates to
		the service being provided.
		the service being provided.
Block 24F	CHARGES	Enter the usual and customary charges. Do not enter
		the
		Maryland Medicaid maximum fee unless that is
		your usual and customary charge. If there is more
		than one unit of service on a line, the charge for
		that line should be the total of all units.
Block	DAYS OR UNITS	Enter the total number of units of service for each
24G		procedure. The number of units must be for a single
2.0		visit or day. Multiple, identical services rendered on
		different days should be billed on separate lines.
Block 24J	RENDERING	Enter the NPI number of the SUD clinic/program, not
210011 2 10	PROVIDER ID#	the participant provider number.
		The second secon
	(shaded area)	
Block 25	FEDERAL TAX I.D.	Enter the Federal Tax ID number for the billing
DIUCK 25		provider entered in <i>Block 33</i> .
	NUMBER	provider entered in block 33.
		Note: Be sure to check the box labeled "EIN" to
		identify this number as the Federal Tax ID number.
Block 26	PATIENT'S	An alphabetic, alphanumeric, or numeric
	ACCOUNT NUMBER	participant account identifier (up to 13
		characters) used by the provider's office can be
		entered.
		Note: If participant's MA number is
		incorrect, this number will be recorded on the
		Remittance Advice.
Block 27	ACCEPT	For payment of Medicare coinsurance and/or
DIUCK 21		deductibles, this Block must be checked "Yes".
	l	deductions, this brock must be effected 163.

	I	
	ASSIGNMENT	Providers agree to accept Medicare and/or Medicaid assignment as a condition of participation.
		Note: Regulations state that providers shall accept payment by the program as payment in full for covered services rendered and make no additional charge to any participant for covered services.
Block 28	TOTAL CHARGE	Enter the sum of the charges shown on all lines of <i>Block 24F</i> of the invoice.
Block 29	AMOUNT PAID	Enter the amount of any collections received from any third party payer, except Medicare. If the participant has third party insurance and the claim has been rejected, the appropriate rejection code should be placed in <i>Block 11</i> .
Block 30	RESERVED FOR NUCC	No entry required reserved for NUCC.
Block 31	SIGNATURE OF PHYSICIAN OR SUPPLIER INCLUDING DEGREE OR CREDENTIALS	For participants enrolled in MedStar Family Choice, please give the actual name of the rendering provider. For all other MCOs/FFS, please write "Signature on File." In both cases, please include the date of submission.
		Note: The date of submission must be in Block 31 in order for the claim to be reimbursed.
Block 32	SERVICE FACILITY LOCATION INFORMATION	Enter the complete name and address for SUD program.
Block 32a	NPI	Enter the SUD program's group NPI number. This should be the same 10- digit number entered in <i>Block</i> 24J.
Block 32b	ID QUALIFIER (shaded area)	Enter the SUD provider's 9-digit Maryland Medicaid number , which must be prefixed with " ID ' in order for the claim to be reimbursed (i.e. ID012345678).
Block 33	BILLING PROVIDER INFO & PH#	Enter the name and complete address to which payment and/or incomplete claims should be sent. The billing provider should match the Federal Tax ID number entered in <i>Block 25</i> .
Block 33a	NPI	Enter the NPI number of the "pay-to" billing provider in Block 33. Note: Errors or omissions of this number will result in non-payment of claims.
Block 33b	(shaded area)	Enter the "pay-to" provider's 9-digit Maryland Medicaid number, which must be prefixed with "ID' in order for the claim to be reimbursed (i.e.

ID012345678).
Note: The MA number should be that of the provider listed in Block 33. Errors or omissions of this number will result in non-payment of claims by the Medicaid fee-for-service program.

NOTE: It is the provider's responsibility to promptly report all name changes, pay-to address, correspondence address, practice locations, tax identification number, or certification to the Provider Master File in Provider Relations at 410-767-5340. SUD providers should also contact the Behavioral Health Division at DHMH.MedicaidSUD@Maryland.gov with any changes. Also, SUD providers should report any changes to MCOs you have contracts with.

Additionally, to ensure proper completion of a claim, please follow the guidelines below:

1. Enter the appropriate pay-to provider information in Blocks 31 and 33.

- ✓ Block 24J and Block 32 should contain information for the SUD program; and
- ✓ Block 25 and Block 33 should contain information for the sponsoring/pay-to provider if it is different from the rendering program information.

2. Establish provider and/or participant eligibility on the dates of services.

- ✓ Verify that you did not bill for services provided prior to or after your program enrollment dates; and
- ✓ Verify that you entered the correct dates of service in Block 24a of the claim form. You **must** call EVS on the day you render service to determine if the participant is eligible on that date. If you have done this and your claim is denied because the participant is ineligible, double-check that you entered the correct dates of service.

3. Make sure the medical services are covered/authorized for the provider and/or participant.

- ✓ A valid 2-digit place of service code is required. SUD programs must use Place of Service "11";
- ✓ Claims will be denied if the procedure cannot be performed on the participant indicated because of gender, age, prior procedure or other medical criteria conflicts. Verify the 11-digit participant MA number and procedure code on the claim form; and
- ✓ Verify that the services are covered for the participant's coverage type. Covered services vary by population and program. For example, hospital-based services are not covered under PAC. If you bill the program for hospital-based services for a PAC participant this is considered a non-covered service and the claim **will not** be paid. Refer to regulations for each program type to determine the covered services for that program.

Completed claims may be mailed to the following address:

Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Office of Systems, Operations and Pharmacy Claims Processing Division

P.O. Box 1935 Baltimore, MD 21203

B. REJECTED CLAIMS

Rejected claims will be listed on your Remittance Advice along with an Explanation of Benefits (EOB) code that provides the precise reason a specific claim was denied. EOB codes are very specific to individual claims and provide you with detailed information about the claim. There are a few common reasons a claim may be rejected:

1. Data was incorrectly keyed or was unreadable on the claim:

• Typing or printing clearly will help to avoid errors when a claim is scanned. When a claim is denied, always compare data from the Remittance Advice with the file copy of your claim. If the claim was denied because of a keystroke or scanning error, resubmit the claim with the corrected data.

2. The claim is a duplicate, has previously been paid or should be paid by another party:

- Verify that you have not previously submitted the claim;
- If the Program has determined that a participant has third party coverage that will pay for medical services, the claim will be denied. Submit the claim to the third party payer first.
- If a participant has coverage through a HealthChoice MCO, you must bill that participant's MCO for services rendered.

For MCO Rejected Claims: The information above applies to claims submitted to Medical Assistance; each MCO sets its own rules for rejection of claims and provides varying information on the EOB. Providers have at least 90 business days from the date of claim denial to file an appeal. See the MCO Provider manual for further information.

C. HOW TO FILE AN ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

If you have been paid incorrectly for a claim **or** received payment from a third party after Medical Assistance has made payment, you **must** complete and submit an Adjustment Request Form (DHMH 4518A) to correct the payment. If an incorrect payment was due to an error made by Medical Assistance, or you billed the incorrect number of units, you must complete an Adjustment Request Form following the directions on the back of the form. Additionally, please be aware that SUD provider charges may differ from reimbursement rates.

When completing the Adjustment Form, do not bill only for remaining unpaid amounts or units; bill for the <u>entire</u> amount(s). For example, if you submitted and received payment for three units, but you should have billed for five units, **do not** bill for the remaining two units; bill for the **entire** five units.

Total Refunds – If you receive an incorrect payment, return the check issued by the Medical Assistance Program only when every claim payment listed on the Remittance Advice is incorrect

(e.g., none of the participants listed are your participants). When this occurs, send a copy of the Remittance Advice and the check with a complete Adjustment Request Form to the address on the bottom of the form.

Partial Refunds – If you receive a Remittance Advice which lists some correct payments and some incorrect payments, do not return the Medical Assistance Program check. Deposit the check and file an Adjustment Request Form for only those claims paid incorrectly.

NOTE: For overpayments or refunds, the provider may issue and submit one check to cover more than one Adjustment Request Form.

Before mailing Adjustment Request Forms, be sure to attach any supporting documentation such as remittance advices and CMS-1500 claim forms. Adjustment Request Forms should be mailed to:

Medical Assistance Adjustment Unit P.O. Box 13045 Baltimore, MD 21203

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the **Adjustment Unit** at **410-767-5346**.

For MCO Adjustment Requests: The information above **only** applies to claims submitted to Medical Assistance; the Adjustment Request Form (DHMH 4518A) is **not** valid for MCOs. SUD providers will have to submit corrected claims or appeals to MCOs. For information on how to file an adjustment with an MCO, see the contact information provided in Attachment 1.

V. <u>SELF-REFERRED SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES</u>

The HealthChoice Substance Use Disorder Program formally known as the Substance Abuse Improvement Initiative (SAII) allows HealthChoice participants to self-refer to substance use treatment providers that are not part of their Managed Care Organization (MCO) provider network. Providers who do not have contracts with a HealthChoice participant's MCO may be reimbursed for substance use disorder services provided to these participants.

The criteria used for SUD treatment is the American Society of Addiction Medicine's (ASAM) Participant Placement—which is a widely used and comprehensive national guideline for placement, continued stay, and discharge of participants with alcohol and other drug problems and which provides a mechanism to evaluate level of care (LOC).

A. SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER PROGRAM

1. A HealthChoice participants can self-refer for a CSAA to any appropriate, willing substance use treatment provider.

- The participant cannot already be in substance abuse treatment;
- The participant cannot have already self-referred for an assessment during the calendar year;
- The provider does not need to be part of the participant's MCO/BHO network; and
- A provider is not required to accept the participant as an enrollee, but does have a professional obligation to refer the participant to another provider.

2. The Self-Referral Notification Protocol

• The protocol includes preauthorized units of service, the notification process for each treatment modality, and other important information. When a HealthChoice participant presents, the provider should identify the ASAM level of care and follow the provisions for the appropriate treatment modality. This protocol starts on page 20. The authorization protocol chart includes information about the five self-referred services, in addition to other SUD program services not included in these billing instructions. Familiarity with the entire protocol is crucial. Providers not following these procedures could be denied authorization and/or payment.

B. SELF-REFERRED SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER CODES AND RATES

DHMH has developed uniform codes and rates for the following self-referred services: Substance Abuse Assessment, Individual Outpatient Therapy, Group Outpatient Therapy, Intensive Outpatient, and Methadone Maintenance. These codes are to be used by providers who bill with the CMS 1500 form and who are certified by the OHCQ to provide SUD treatment and by local health departments for the listed levels of care. The HealthChoice program and the Medicaid FFS system will use the same codes. This will simplify billing procedures for SUD providers. Uniform billing codes will be effective as of January 1, 2010.

Service	Code	HCPCS Description	Unit of Service	Rate	Limitations
Comprehensive Substance Abuse Assessment (CSAA)	H000 1	Alcohol and/or drug assessment	Per assessment	\$142	Can only be billed once per 12 months per participant per provider unless there is more than a 30 day break in treatment
Individual outpatient therapy	H000 4	Behavioral health counseling and therapy	Per 15 minutes	\$20	Cannot bill with H0015 or H0020
Group outpatient therapy	H000 5	Alcohol and/or drug services; group counseling by a clinician	Per 60-90 minute session	\$39	Cannot bill with H0015 or H0020
Intensive outpatient (IOP)	H001 5	Alcohol and/or drug services; intensive outpatient, including assessment, counseling, crisis intervention, and activity therapies or education.	Per diem (minimum 2 hours of service per session) Maximum 4 days per week Minimum 9 hours of service per week	\$125	Cannot bill with H0020, H0004, or H0005
Methadone maintenance	H002 0	Alcohol and/or drug services; methadone administration and/or service (provision of the drug by a licensed program)	Per week	\$80	Cannot bill this code with H0004, H0005, or H0015

IMPORTANT NOTE ON H0020: Providers are encouraged to select a standard day of the week to bill for the Methadone Maintenance service (procedure code H0020) in order to prevent denials. To determine the best day of the week to submit claims for the Methadone Maintenance service providers should contact the participant's MCO, see Attachment 1 for MCO contact information. Providers will need to consistently bill for this weekly service on this specific day.

If you have any questions regarding provider services or to request a copy of the fee schedule, please contact the Staff Specialist at **410-767-1722**. A copy of the fee schedule can be viewed by

C. LABORATORY AND PATHOLOGY SERVICES

All providers billing for any laboratory service(s) must be CLIA certified and have Maryland State laboratory certification Contact the DHMH's **Division of Hospital Services at 410-767-1722** for information regarding CLIA certification. For MCO participants, any lab tests not performed "in house" must go through a lab contracted with the participant's MCO. All MCOs currently have contracts with LabCorp.

D. SELF-REFERRED NOTIFICATION PROTOCOL

The following section provides a narrative description of the revisions to the notification and authorization requirements for self-referred services under HealthChoice. Self-referral protocols are listed by ASAM level. It is important to note that these protocols do **not** lay out any benefit limitations. Rather, services beyond these must be justified based on medical necessity according to ASAM criteria.

Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessment (CSAA)

An MCO or the Behavioral Health Organization (BHO) will cover a Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Assessment once per participant per provider per 12-month period, unless there is more than a 30-day break in treatment. If a participant returns to treatment after 30 days, the MCO/BHO will pay for another CSAA.

ASAM Level I.D – Ambulatory Detox

In regards to the self-referral option under HealthChoice, ambulatory detox refers to detox services provided in the community or in outpatient departments of hospitals or outpatient programs of intermediate care facilities-alcohol (ICF-A).

Provider Communication Responsibility

Provider must notify MCO/BHO and provide treatment plan (by fax or email) within one (1) business day of admission to ambulatory detox.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

The MCO/BHO will respond to provider within one (1) business day of receipt with final disposition concerning ASAM criteria, including confirmation/ authorization number if approved.

Approval Protocol

- 1) If MCO/BHO <u>does not</u> respond to provider's notification, MCO/BHO will pay up to five (5) days.
- 2) If MCO/BHO responds by approving authorization, a LOS of five (5) days will automatically be approved. Additional days must be preauthorized as meeting medical necessity criteria.
- 3) If MCO/BHO determines participant does not meet ASAM LOC, the MCO/BHO will pay for care up to the point where they formally communicate their disapproval.

ASAM Level: I – Outpatient Services - Individual, family and group therapy

Self-referred individual or group therapy services must be provided in the community (not in hospital rate-regulated settings). Hospital-based providers must seek preauthorization to be reimbursed for these services from an MCO/BHO.

Provider Communication Responsibility

Provider must notify (by fax or email) the MCO/BHO and provide initial treatment plan within three (3) business days of admission to Level I therapy services.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

The MCO/BHO must respond to a provider within two (2) business days of receipt with confirmation of receipt of notification.

Approval Protocol

The MCO/BHO will pay for 30 sessions (any combination of individual, group, and family therapy) within a 12-month period per participant (family sessions are billed under the participant's Medicaid number). The 30 sessions are not a benefit limitation. Rather, the provider must seek preauthorization for additional individual or group therapy services during the year. Medicaid MCOs will pay for additional individual and group counseling services as long as medical necessity has been met.

In order for a provider to bill for family counseling, the participant must be present for an appropriate length of time but does not need to be present for the entire counseling

¹ Hospital rate regulated clinics must seek preauthorization to provide such services under HealthChoice.

session. In some circumstances the counselor might spend part of the session with the family out of the presence of the participant.

ASAM Level: II.1 – Intensive Outpatient (IOP)

Self-referred intensive outpatient only applies to care delivered in a community-based setting. Providers must seek preauthorization to provide such services. In preauthorizing, MCOs may refer to in-network community providers if those providers are easily available geographically and without waiting lists.

Provider Communication Responsibility

The Provider must notify and provide treatment plan to MCO/BHO (by fax or email) within three (3) business days of admission to IOP. If they do not notify the MCO/BHO, they will not be paid for services rendered.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

The MCO/BHO will respond to the provider (by fax or email) within two (2) business days with final disposition concerning ASAM criteria, including confirmation number if approved.

Approval Protocol

If the treatment plan is approved, MCO will pay for 30 calendar days. At the end of week three (3), for care coordination purposes, the provider must notify the MCO/BHO of discharge plan or need for remaining treatment. Continuing treatment beyond the 30 days must be preauthorized as being medically necessary.

If determined that a participant <u>does not</u> meet ASAM LOC, MCO/BHO will pay for all services delivered up until the point that they formally notify the provider of the denial. If the participant does not qualify for IOP, the MCO/BHO will work with the provider to determine the appropriate level of care.

ASAM Level: II.5 – Partial Hospitalization

This service is provided in a hospital or other facility setting.

Provider Communication Responsibility

By the morning of the second day of admission to this service setting, the provider will review the participant's Treatment Plan with the MCO/BHO by telephone. The Provider must submit a progress report **and** assessment for justification of continued stay beyond day five (5). The Provider obtains participant consent and submits progress report or discharge summary to PCP for their records and coordination of care within 10 days.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

MCO/BHO will respond to providers within two (2) hours of review. Confirmation number will be provided. MCO/BHO must have 24/7 availability for case discussion with providers.

Approval Protocol

- 1) Two (2) day minimum guaranteed. If ASAM is met, MCO/BHO will authorize an additional three (3) days. Any additional days must be preauthorized by the MCO/BHO based on medical necessity.
- 2) If the MCO/BHO is **not available or does not respond** to the provider within two (2) hours, they will pay the extra three (3) days. Any additional days must be preauthorized by the MCO/BHO based on medical necessity.

Providers shall seek the least restrictive level of care for participants. If the participant does not qualify for partial hospitalization, the MCO/BHO will work with the provider to determine the appropriate level of care.

ASAM Level: III – Residential and Inpatient – ICF-A, (under 21 years)

ICF-A services are only available for children and adolescents under age 21 for as long as medically necessary and the participant is eligible for the service. Medicaid does not pay for services if they are not medically necessary, even if a Court has ordered them. HealthChoice MCOs do not cover other residential services.

Provider Communication Responsibility

Within two (2) hours, provider calls MCO/BHO for authorization.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

MCO/BHO will respond to the provider within two (2) hours with a final disposition concerning ASAM criteria, including confirmation number if approved. MCO/BHO must have 24/7 availability for case discussion with the provider.

Approval Protocol

- 1) If MCO/BHO <u>does not</u> respond to urgent call, up to three (3) days will be paid. Additional days must be preauthorized.
- 2) If ASAM is met and MCO/BHO has authorized, a LOS of three (3) days will be approved. Additional days must be preauthorized.
- 3) If participant does not meet criteria, the MCO/BHO will work with the provider to determine appropriate level of care.

ASAM Level: Opioid Maintenance Treatment - Methadone

In regard to the self-referral option, methadone maintenance refers to services provided in the community or outpatient departments of hospitals.

Provider Communication Responsibility

Within five (5) calendar days of participant admission to methadone program, provider notifies MCO/BHO (by fax or email) and submits initial treatment plan.

After obtaining the participant's consent, the provider will also inform the participant's Primary Care Provider that this participant is in treatment.

The provider will submit an updated treatment plan to the MCO/BHO at the 12th week of service to promote the coordination of care. The next approvals for continued care will be at six-month intervals.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

MCO/BHO will respond to provider within two (2) business days (by fax or email) with final disposition, including confirmation number if approved. The MCO/BHO will assist the provider with contact information concerning the participant's PCP.

Approval Protocol

If approved, MCO/BHO will pay for 26 weeks under the self-referral option. Medicaid coverage is determined by medical necessity. Unit of service is one week.

Any care provided prior to a denial based on medical necessity will be paid by the MCO/BHO. Additional approvals for continued care beyond the first 26 weeks will be at six-month intervals.

<u>ASAM Level: IV.D: Medically Managed Participants – Inpatient Detox in an Inpatient Hospital Setting or in an ICF-A Facility</u>

This service is provided in a hospital or ICF-A setting.

Provider Communication Responsibility

Within two (2) hours, provider calls MCO/BHO for authorization.

MCO/BHO Communication Responsibility

MCO/BHO will respond to provider within two (2) hours with a final authorization or disposition, including confirmation number if approved. MCO/BHO must have 24/7 availability.

Approval Protocol

- 1) If ASAM is met and MCO/BHO authorizes, a LOS of three (3) days will be approved. Additional days must be preauthorized based on medical necessity.
- 2) If participant <u>does not</u> meet criteria, the MCO/BHO will work with provider to determine appropriate level of care.
- 3) If MCO/BHO <u>does not</u> respond to the provider's authorization call, up to three (3) days will be paid. Additional days must be preauthorized based on medical necessity.

ATTACHMENT 1 MCO CONTACT INFORMATION FOR SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER PROVIDERS

Managed Care Organization Behavioral Health Organization (BHO)	Authorization/ Notification Both in- & out-of-network	MCO Problem/Concern Contact Call numbers to the left first	Provider Relations	Claims	Special Needs Coordinator
Amerigroup Community Care www.amerigroup corp.com	Providers: 1-800-454-3730 (have AMERIGROUP provider ID number or NPI number to more easily navigate system) Members: 1-800-600-4441 Fax: 1-800-505-1193	Sarah Bradley Phone: 1-410-981-4051 Sarah.bradley@amerigroup.com	Provider Service Unit: 1-800-454-3730	Provider Service Unit: 1-800-454-3730	Monique Anthony Phone: 410-981-4060 Fax: 866-920-1867 Email: manthony@amerigroup.com
Jai Medical Systems www.jaimedical systems. com/	Jemma Chong Qui Phone: 1-888-JAI-1999 Fax: 410-327-0542 Email: Jemma@jaimedical.com	Jemma Chong Qui Phone: 1-888-JAI-1999	Kristin Yursha Phone: 1-888-JAI-1999 Fax: 410-433-4615 Email: kristin@jaimedical.com	Provider Relations Department: 1-888-JAI-1999	Chardae Buchanan, RN Phone: 410-433-5600 option 7 Fax: 410-433-8500 E-mail: chardae@jaimedical.com
Maryland Physicians Care www.maryland physician scare.com/	Phone: 1-800-953-8854 option 7 Fax: 860-907-2649	Linda Dietsch 410-401-9452 Fax: 860-907-2684 Email: linda.dietsch@ marylandphysicianscare.com	Susan Rewers-Green Phone: 410-401-9457 Fax: 860-907-2736 Email: susan.green@ marylandphysicianscare.com	All Authorizations Fax: 860-907-2649 Claims Inquiry- Research Phone: 1-800-953- 8854	Shannon Jones Phone: 410-401-9443 Fax: 860-970-2710 Email: shannon.jones@ marylandphysicianscare.com
MedStar Family Choice www.medstar familychoice.net	Phone: 1-800-496-5849	Jennifer Hale, Sr. Acct. Exec. Jennifer.Hale@ValueOptions.com Phone: 740-389-5132 Secondary Phone: 518-271-2126	Phone: 1-800-397-1630	Phone: 1-800-496- 5849	Laura Trembly Phone: 410-933-2241
BHO: Value Options					
Priority Partners www.ppmco.org/	Phone: 1-800-261-2429 Option 2 Fax: 410-424-4891	Thomas Taylor Phone: 1-800-261-2429 Secondary Phone: 410-762-5225 Fax: 410-424-4891 Email: TTaylor@jhhc.com	Dina Goldberg, Director Phone: 410-424-4634 Fax: 410-424-4604 Email: dgoldberg@jhhc.com	Provider Customer Service Phone: 410-424- 4490 Secondary Phone: 1- 800-819-1043	James Tisdale Phone: 1-800-261-2396 Secondary Phone: 410-424-4915 Fax: 410-424-4887 Email: JTisdale@jhhc.com
Riverside Health of Maryland www.myriverside health.com/ BHO: Value Options	Phone: 1-877-813-5706	Jennifer Hale, Sr. Acct. Exec. Phone: 740-389-5132 Email: Jennifer.Hale@ValueOptions.com	Phone: 1-877-813-5706, press 4 Or ValueOptions Provider line: 1-800-397-1630	Phone: 1-877-813- 5706	Kimberly Morrill, LCSWC Phone: 443-552-3278 Fax: 410-779-9336 E-mail: kmorrill@myriversidehealth.com
UnitedHealthcare www.uhccommunity plan.com BHO: United Behavioral Health	Phone: 1-888-291-2507 Fax: 1-855-250-8159	Alicia McKnight Account Director Phone: 615-941-1249 Email: alicia.s.mcknight@optum.com	Katie Hinkle Network Manager Phone: 612-642-7606 Fax: 215-832-4707 Email: Katie.hinkle@optumhealth.com	Phone: 1-888-291- 2507	Brenda McQuay Phone: 410-379-3434 Fax: 410-540-5977 E-Fax: 1-855-273-1594 Email: brenda_e_mcquay@uhc.com

ATTACHMENT 2 MCO Billing Addresses

MCO (BHO)	Billing Address	
AMERIGROUP	Amerigroup PO Box 61010 Virginia Beach, VA 23466-1010	
JAI MEDICAL SYSTEMS	Jai Medical Systems Attention: Claims Department 5010 York Road Baltimore, MD 21212	
MD PHYSICIANS CARE	Maryland Physicians Care MCO Claims P.O. Box 61778 Phoenix, AZ 85082-1778	
MEDSTAR FAMILY CHOICE (Value Options)	MedStar Family Choice P.O. Box 383 Latham, NY 12110	
PRIORITY PARTNERS	Johns Hopkins Health Care Attn: Priority Partners Claims 6704 Curtis Court Glen Burnie, MD 21060	
RIVERSIDE HEALTH OF MARYLAND (Value Options)	Riverside Health P.O. Box 383 Latham, NY 12110	
UNITEDHEALTHCARE (United Behavioral Health)	United Behavioral Health P.O. Box 30757 Salt Lake City, UT 84130-0757	

ATTACHMENT 3 MOCK UP OF CMS 1500 FORM FOR A PARTICIPANT RECEIVING INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT THERAPY

回致者 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIM FORM			
APPROVED BY NATIONAL UNIFORM CCAIM COMMITTEE (NUCC) 0012			0.04
1 MEDICARE PEDICAID TRICARE CHAMPY	A GROUP FECA OTHER	TA INSURED SID NUMBER	(For Program in term 1)
(Mescaret) (Mescade) (Mathebase (Menters)	- HEALTH PLAN - BUNLLEYS -	Enter Chen	- 60 1 1 1
E. PATIENTS NAME (Last Name East Rame Middle Intell)	2. PATIENTS BIRTHDATE	4. INSURED'S HAME (Last Name)	First Name Morale Insulation
Lewis Bobert IVI	6 PATIENT RELATIONSHEP TO INSURED	T-MISURED'S ADDRESS No. SIM	100
800 Sastern Avo #201	Suf Brown Child Other	-, respecto a enount signed, sun	1000
CITY - 1-9 STATE	B HESSERVED FOR MICCUSE	CITY	of State.
baltimore mo			FECANONE INSURA AMA CODES A FECANONERS F F F F F F F F F F F F F
ZIP CODE TELEPHONE (Include Area Code)		71P CODE	FLEPHONE (Include Alexi Code)
21202 (410)433-0877			
9. OTHER INSURED S NAME (Last Name, First Name, Middle Instal)	10. IS PATIENT'S CONDITION RELATED TO	11 MAURITOS POLICY GROUP O	A FECA NUMBER
a. OTHER INSURED S POLICY OR GROUP NUMBER	a EMPLOYMENTT (Current or Previous)	N INSURED S DATE OF BEATH	
23456789123	TYES VINO	THE STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE P	THE THE
E RESERVED FOR INDICUSE	Company of the control of the contro	& DITE R CLAM ID DESIGNADO	(Aluco)
	L YES LID L		
c. RESERVED FOR AUCC USE	COTHERACCIDENT?	MINEURANCE PLANTAME OFF	ROORAM HAME
G ITISURANCE PLAN NAME OR PROGRAM NAME	Ford CEAN CODES (take or area by MACCO)	S. IS THERE ANOTHER HEALTH B	ENEFIT PLAN?
AC.			ex complete forms 8 Sa, and 9d
READ BACK OF FORM DEFORE COMPLETING	A SIGNAG THIS FORM	3 INSURED'S OR AUTHORIZED I	PERSON'S SIGNATURE LAURIDINGS
to process this claim. I also request payment of government bringlis extend below.	sevent and party who accepts assignment	sorvices described tickey	in undersigness physician or aupplier for
Signature on Fla	11/30/09		
SICHEL		SIGNED 16 DATES PATIENT UNIABLE TOY	YORK IN CHERENT OCCUPATION
117 26 09 am		THOM DO THE TO V	YORK IN CURRENT OCCUPATION
TO MAMIE OF REFERENCE PROVIDER ON COURT PROVINCE. 124.		18, HOSPITALIZATION DATES HEL	ATED TO CURRENT SERVICES
NA or Name of het Provider 120	101	FROM NA OF	Date
13 ACCHIONAL CLAPHINE ORMATICS (OBSCIONOLIN (1950)	As-	to outside LAB*	s CHARGES
PT BIAGNOSIS OR NAT SSOR INCLUSY RESPECTED SERVICE	e (re spice (24E) 450 to a)	OT RESUBLISHEDM	
303.9	61	CODE	RIGHAL REF. NO.
EL GL		23. PRICE AUTHORIZATION NUME	ER .
CL SI KL	L.L.	Only if the	Auth is Regulard
From To PLACED (Explan	URES, SERVICES, OR SUPPLIES E. 1 Unusual Cocumulations DIAGNOSIS	SCHARGES UNITS IN	RENDERING
MM DO TY MH DD YY SERVE ENG GETTHOFO	S MODIFIER PORTER	S CHARGES DATE F	PROVIDER ID. #
1107 09 11 7 109 11 1 HOOI	5 A	125,00	NET SUD Program
11:08:09/11 8:09/11/ 14001	5 A	125,001 1	NEI SLDROOMIN
MINGIOGILL 9 ING. HILLIAM	51 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	LOWIANI I	Q. A.D. NPI
11 07 09 11 1 09 11 HOO	DI A	125,00 1	Nº all Program
11 24 03 11 24 03 11 1 HOOM	51 A	125,00 1	SUD Program
11/25/09/11 25/09/11/ 14001	5 A	125,00 1	NPI SUD Program NPI SUD Program
		1 1 1	J
25 FEDERAL TAX LD NUMBER SSN EIN 26 PATIENT'S AC	COUNT NO. 27, ACCEPT ASSIGNMENT*	18. TGTAL CHARGE PD. AM	OUNT PAID 30 ResultSHOULD Use
26-497428300 45173	829 VEE 140	750,001	0 00
	LITY LOCATION INFORMATION	ij billing provider info a ph	· (410) 511 - 4222
(if certify that the statements on the naversal apply to this ball and are made a past thornot)	we Outpatient Senice	- Billing/Pau	Ho Address
CO V U Shad	Zity State 2ip	2110	3.0
SIGNATURE ON 1/20/01 "SOPREDON	NPI DOUP Program MAR	Dat 1 About 1 ED	Pay to MATE
NUCC Instruction Manual available at: www.nucc.org	PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE		1-0938-197 FORM 1500 (02-12)

ATTACHMENT 4 MOCK UP OF CMS 1500 FORM FOR A PARTICIPANT RECEIVING A COMPREHENSIVE SUBSTANCE ABUSE ASSESSMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIM FORM			
APPROVED BY SATISFAN, LIVE OR WICLAM COMMITTEE HUCKS DO TO	, .		
ANDICANE MEDICATO THEATE CHAIRS	TA GROUP FECA OFFER	In HISURIES IS NEWSTON	(For Program in them to
Tanguard Managary Tanggara	ALEXA STOPLAN proof, SEALLIFFE proof	Enter Clients MCDt	Daly When
PATENTS NAME (Lost Name Hourfaire, Mode Nove)	E. PARENT STORMANDA SER	I CESURED'S HAVE SOMEONE, FOR FACE	u. Umrkar signifi
Doe, Jane, M	06 03:85 4	Billing M	0
1. 3 Howard St	C PATIENT RELATIONSHIP TO HOUSE	E MEUREUS ADDRESS (M. STATE	0.000
TATE TO THE STATE OF THE STATE	But apour Chid Orm	ony diffi	TANKE.
Baltimore MD		Visit Visit	All Andrews
OP CODE (SUEPHOLE (Include Assa Code)	1	ar coor leseas	ME SHAPE APRICATE
21102 (410) 598-781a		- Alla (THE LOSS
COTHER INSURED'S NAME IS NOT them. For them, Model India-	NE IS PATERITE CONTRIGIO RELATED TO	THE BROOKERS FOR KEY GROWN ON FECAL	W.Highes
OTHER INSUREDIT POLICY OR GROUP MARRIER	A EUROVMENT CLINICAL PRIVATAL	A PLEASURE LAND AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY.	Value of the last
45678912345	Dyra Phas	A VIEW DE BOUND HOUSE	- C
MEBUNYER/FOR NUOCE SIE'S	E AUTO ACCIDENT!	MODEL OF CHAPTER DESIGNATION OF SUCK.	The last
	Tyes The		6.0
PESENNES FOR RUCKLURE	в отнениеровыя	SERLUNDE PUNINTE OF PROCESS	TIOME .
	Tita Pio	in the	
RECHANGE PLAN MAKE OR PROGRAM HAME	are drive point by a service of the	a is there and then health bearent i	
ACAD BACK OF FORWARD COMPLETED	The state of the s	13 INSUREDS OR AUTHORIZED PERSON	Contact Colors
HEAD BACK OF FORM BEFORE COMPLETEN PATIENTS OF FUTFOPIZED PERSONS DISTANCE TO COMPLETE TO SECTION THE USE A SAME WANTED BY SECTION OF THE SEC	PROBLEM OF ANY PARTIES AND REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	payers of chimedical brooder to the lowers	
to pecets may train train and authorized to government and the below	RAME TO STREET SOUNDS	servicis decembed selvini	
some Signature on File	1/5/10	SIDNES	
STE OF SUMMENT STREETS HOUSE CONTROL OF THE	DREEMSAIL DO NY	IN DATES PATIENT WHILLE TO WORK IN	сиянент ординатион
DT TO TO GUARANTE	NA OF Date		9 100 11
T MANUE OF PERFERNING PROPERTY OF THE PERFE	425012h	FROM NA CO TO	CURRENT SERVICES
NA OF NOVICE AT 1844 PROVIDER 174	desta	1914 12 12910	DHANGES
ADDRESS - TOTAL C. SERVICES - CANADA		Tres Tho	
BIAGNOSIS CRINET TO SECURIT REDWING TO SEC	NOS (FIR SOROW) (CAS)	TO RESUMMENCH CHICAGO	MET NO.
305.2 305.6			107.122
S.L.	+0	23. PRICE ACTRICALISM NUMBER	-
A DATES OF SERVE R C D PROCE	DURES, SERVICES, OR SUPPOSE 1 5.	Only if the Austr	L 15 haguire
Above ANNUAL TO PARED (Except	en Unusual Grownstrates DIAS/101/3	S CHARGES JAMES OF FRAME	RENDERHIS.
N DO W MIN DO YY SONG ENG CHINO	CS NODERN POWER	SCHARGES JAM ON DUE	PROVINCE ID. *
01 10 10 10 11 1 HOO	OI A.R	142 100 NA	SUDPROTON
	1,70		3
		80	
1 1 1 2 2 3 2 1 1	1 2 5 5 6 7	C P F T T	
		581	
	1 1 1 1 1 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
	and the second second second	145	
		NPI NPI	
7			1
		ties .	
Control than The world be substituted to the production of the pro	CCGLNT NO. 27. ACCEPT ASSESSMENT	28. TOTAL CHAINGE 29. AMOUNT P.	OD St. Heid für NOOD us
	5 2.00 EV		
36-1235548 DW 22114	5 310 Tres 100	3 42400 + O	
36-1235548 DV 38114	5 310 Test Inc	22 SILLING HIROMOTHERIFO & FIRE (4	61593-280
38-1235548 DV 2214 Bethature of Prinscher on Surrellin excusors occured on the control early is the sid end are made a part toreof) Column	5 310 FEE TO	21 SILING HROWDERPHO & Fire (4	
38-1-335548 DIV 38-114 Biolistique de Prindezion dei surpruser persupent aconsession de representation Ricottly trustier steamonts un tra represent apply of the last and are maken a port from of 1	5310 Gres Ino controctions of control unity Treatment Ctr City, Stock, 21p	22 SILLING HIROMOTHERIFO & FIRE (4	61593-280

ATTACHMENT 5 MOCK UP OF CMS 1500 FORM FOR A PARTICIPANT RECEIVING METHADONE MAINTENANCE THERAPY

HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIM FORM		
APPROVED BY FLATIONAL LISEORY CLAM COMMITTEE ASSOCIATE	til.	ence CTT
1 MEDICARE AMEDICAID TRICARE CHAN	PVA GACUP PLAN SECA OFICE	ts HISURICO S CO. AUGUSTS (For Program in flow to
	water land	Enter Clients Most Only When
2. PATERITY NAME KING THERE FOLLOWS FOR	2 AND TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PERSON OF	Billing MGO
S PATIENTS ADDRESS (IN. SWALL	C PATHENT RELATIONSHIP TO REQUIED	FRESUMED'S ABONE SE ITHE, Sheath
4 Light Street	Self Spring Child Other	
Baltimore M	- In the second of the second	OTTO STATE OF THE
THEODE TELEPHONE PHONE AND AND COM		necose [testrapie.cosos.cos of
21202 (410) 433-08	17	
9. OTHER PUBLISHED STOWARD ILLUST ROMA, First Flame, Mindle Roses.	16: 15 PATIENT'S DEVELOPED HELATED TO	THE COSE THE PROPERTY OF STANDARD STAND
a Other insured s POLICY OR GROUP NUMBER	4 ESPLOYMENT (Current of Program)	A TORREST OF BUILD OF BUILD
12345670912	Dyrs Wig	Application to the state of the
BI RESERVED PORTADED USE	& AUTO AGDIDENTY (15 PLACE SUR)	OTHER CLASSICS COMPANIES IN MODE
		SEGMENT PURPORT OFF STREET HAVE
E PERENEU FOR NECE USE	Tida Piso	SECURITE PLANTAMENT SECURITION OF ANY
S TIS URANGE PLAY SAME OF PROGRAM NAME	HER OLDER CODES (Die spieler Newschill)	LIS THERE AND THER HEALTH BENEFIT PLANT
	FEEL SEED ARTING	YES NO Pass consult broad Scientific
READ BACK OF FORM ENFORE COMPLETE, PADENTS OR AUTHORIZED PERDONG SIGNATURE, AND AND	Selection to of self-modify at far ather address to a substitute of	3 th SURED E. OR AUTHORIZED PERSONS SIGNATURE Laurence - osymetric funesciel beveler in the undertiging objection acquire for
is precessive our false organization of government transfer as below	ALT UDE 1940 ALT ELAND THOUGH	selvors destited tishir
NOVED Dignature on Title	11/30/04	STREE.
O DUTE OF CHRIST REMAY THE SECOND CONTRACT		C DATES SWITCH DWALL TO WORK IN OUTSETS OCCUPATION
11 190 0 7	WherDate	E HOSPATALIZATECH DELES HELATED TO CURRENT SERVICES.
N/A or Name of Pol Provider	100	FROM WA OF TO DOLLE
12 ACDITIONAL CLASS OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	day.	a Gutterd Later Schallister
PERMANENTAL SECURITY NOW WELL	months and the control of the contro	THE NO
304tvD		CHIGHNAL REF NO.
£1	1	S PRICE AUT HOHEADON NUMBER
24 A DATE IN THE SERVICE IN I C D FRO	CEDURAL SERVICES OR SUPPLIES 1 E.	Unily It Preawth to Preguired
	plant Uncausi Georgenous DIAGNOSIS	S CHARGES WITH THE COUNTY PROVIDERS A
distribution of the second of		CO NO 1 NPI
11 102 07 11 02 07 11 HO	0201 A	80 all I was SLD Program
11-59:09: 11:09:09:11 1 H/	0201 : 1 A 1	DATED II SIDE API
HOLOHOL HOLO ALL THE	.50	SCHARGES SEE ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION ASPERTMENT ASPER
11 16 09 11 16 09 11 1 HO	020 A	TO BUT THE THE PROPERTY OF
11 12 100 11 12 12 12 11	0201 1 1 1 A 1	ED DD II CITTO NPI
11 23 09 11 23 09 11 1 10	teal A	80:00 11 SUD Program
11:30:0911130:09111 1 40	0201 1 1 A	80 : 00 11 mm SUD Program
15-3946392 DD 3306	And other states and business	# POTAL CHARGE # 25 AMOUNT PAID CONTINUE NO STORES
BY, EXCHAPUNE OF PHYSICIAN ON SUPPLIED 30 SEW/ICE	PACILITY LOCATION INFORMATION 1 3	ALLHAPHOVESHEEDA HI. (410) 444 -551
excludes before a compensure spy to the bit and an order a partitional [1]	3e Methodone Center	Billing /Payto Address
, a Str	est, City, State, 21P	Mind Tray to home
THEY WALL OVE IT SOME	W NACOUR CITE CITY IN THE	Paulo NPI hoPay to MAH
IUCC Instruction Manual available at: www.nucc.org	PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE	AFPROVED CMB-0496-1197 FORM 1500 (92-12)

ATTACHMENT 6 MOCK UP OF CMS 1500 FORM FOR A PARTICIPANT RECEIVING CSAA, INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP OUTPATIENT THERAPY

DISTRIBUTION WAS TWO TWO TWO EARNOTTED VISIT OF STRONG				
TTPEA	A STATE OF THE STA			P)CA
MEDICANE MEDICAND TRICARE	CHAMPUA GROUP	The latest the same of the sam	SID NUVERS	(For Program in Item to
PATIFIATS MAKE 2 on Towns, Fact Towns, Made Insult.	2. PATRIM 2 CHIEF DAY	decided the best of the second	THE WINS THE PLANTS FOR THE PARTY	Only Niken
Propin Josen	B. 12 20 80	HT FO	Billing	mco
PATHENTS ADDRESS (EQ. 31541)	A STATE OF THE STA	EF FO HOUSED 7: EVOURED'S	ABBRESS INC. SHAD	DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON OF T
752 52 m Stre		tione city	- 400	datare.
Paltimore	MD BENEFICO FOR MODE	June 1	Vill	
DP DODE TELEPHONE (HOWAR A)	ea Code)	zir coac	7616/90	THE CHANGE AND COURT
2 012 (410) 334	-4781			
GREEN INSURED S NAME (Last Name, Frai Tome, that	No PARENTS CONTRI	TOW RELATED TO TO WELLENGTH	POLICY GROUP ON FECAT	. Charles
OTHER INSUREDS POLICY OR GROUP NUMBER	4 EMPLOYMENTY (Core	No Payeral Committee Country	KATE OF BUILDS	A 1895
34567891234		D'e		
PERSONAL PORNUOCUSE	a Auro accipiant	ALTERNATION OF THE RESIDENCE AND ADDRESS OF T	Performance in Succi	Page 1
IN SURVED VENTAGE LISE	E DINEH ADDRIGHT	MIO	PLANDARE OF PRODUCTION	1000
	OA	W _M O	All Day	
TRUMMER PLATENABLE DE PROGRAMMANE	est of Mar popely talks	(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(C)(PICTURE HEALTH BENGAT F	
ggiph have off from service	COMPLETEND A SIGNING THIS PORM.	A£2	NO Myes consi OR AUTHORIZED PERSON	CONTRACT OF STREET
PATIENTS OR ANTHORNSED FERSON'S SIGNATURE Digitals by door 1 the migral papers of greening	COMMONDED DOVORNOUS OF HEY PROBLEM BUSINESS	Selection of Selection of the selection	medeal senting to the under-	
salar Con I am	a market of the	lonks		
sioned Dig nature on	712	SOURCE STREET		
THE OF CHARMENT LINES WEARN OF MOTHER	THE PROPERTY OF	DO : YY VECUS	DENT CHARTE TO MOSK IN	
E MATE OF SCHOOL STORE OF THE BUILDING STORES	S. WIND		MATICAL BATES, RELASED TO	
N/A or Nome of Port Pr	wideh alim	FADI	N/A or IB	att
To A LOCAL REPORT OF CLASSIC PARKS OF CONTRACT OF THE PARKS OF THE PAR	MERCON.	D ves	Пю	DHARDES
	[[CBM089670h.	tion.	1.00	
	DANCE samp les mine (NE)	201.03 gmunt	8200	and and
	WWW amp is now C40 YOU	61	CHURNE	rer rua
30.5% (3.04) U.S. (3.04) U.S. (4.04) U.S.	8)	6/3 HIL 23.780(8.0)	THOMESTICS NUMBER	h. :- D 9
30.5.6 304.2	OF PRODUCTION OF STANCES OF SU	6/3 25 MBCR AV	THE Pre-Aut	h. :- D 9
30 516 304 2	C L ST L S	BIL ENGLAND	14 Pre-Aut	h. :- D 9
30 516 304 2	D PROCEDURES, SCHWIGES, CRISU (Geom Unual Geometrica) (PRINCES) MORRES	A L CONSTRUCTION ON SCHARGE	THE PRE - Aut	n is Requir
30 516 304 2	C L ST. W. L PROSECUTES, SERVICES, OR NU (Coan United Scientification)	BILL ENGINE ONLY	THE PRE - Aut	MENDERSON NO.
30 516 304 2	D PROCEDURES, SCHWIGES, CRISU (Geom Unual Geometrica) (PRINCES) MORRES	A L CONSTRUCTION ON SCHARGE	THE PRE - Aut	MENDERSON NP
30 5,6 304 2 30 5,6 804 2 X 9415/310 Strive B 10 C 11 15 10 11	BIL BIL BILWER STANCES OF THE SECONDARIAN OF THE SECONDARIAN INTERNAL INTER	BI EN PRICE NO CONTROL ON THE PRICE SCHARGE SC	THE PRE - Aut 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	M is Require NPI SUD Program
30 5,6 304 2 30 5,6 804 2 X 9415/310 Strive B 10 C 11 15 10 11	D PROSEDURES, SERVICES, OR NU (Separa Unional Georgianian) (Separa Uniona) (Separa Uniona) (Separa Uniona) (Separa Uniona) (Separa U	BIL 20 PRICE NO COLUMN PRICES DIAGNOSIS SCHARGE SCHARGE	THE PRE - Aut 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	TO IS REGILAR MENDERHO, MOVEMBLE, SUD PROGRAM SUD PROGRAM
30 5,6 304 2 30 5,6 804 2 X 9415/310 Strive B 10 C 11 15 10 11	BIL BIL BILWER STANCES OF THE SECONDARIAN OF THE SECONDARIAN INTERNAL INTER	BI EN PRICE NO CONTROL ON THE PRICE SCHARGE SC	THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWN	M is Require NPI SUD Program
30 5,6 304 2 30 5,6 304 2 ** Sate of Shrive B PALLO PAR Par To PALLO PAR 15 10 01 15 10 11	BIL BIL BILWER STANCES OF THE SECONDARIAN OF THE SECONDARIAN INTERNAL INTER	BI EN PRICE NO CONTROL ON THE PRICE SCHARGE SC	THE PRE - Aut 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	M is Require NPI SUD Program
30 5,6 304 2 30 5,6 304 2 ** Sate of Shrive B PALLO PAR Par To PALLO PAR 15 10 01 15 10 11	BIL BIL BILWER STANCES OF THE SECONDARIAN OF THE SECONDARIAN INTERNAL INTER	BI EN PRICE NO CONTROL ON THE PRICE SCHARGE SC	THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE PRE-AUTORISE OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWN	M is Require MEND HOWSHID. SUD HOWSEN
30 016 304 2 30 016 304 2 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	BIL BIL BILWER STANCES OF THE SECONDARIAN OF THE SECONDARIAN INTERNAL INTER	BI EN PRICE NO CONTROL ON THE PRICE SCHARGE SC	THORESTICS AUTOMOSE IF Pre - Automose ON 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	M is Require MEND HOWSHID. SUD HOWSEN
30 316 304 2 1 30 316 304 2 1	PANELTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-26	BI DAGNOUS SCHARGE BY BO	THE PRE-ACT NUMBER OF THE PRE-ACT OF	TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT
30 3 6 3 6 3 6 3 6 4 2 3 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	PARENTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-39	BIL DAG SOLDER SCHARGE	THEORESTICES NUMBERS THE PRE-ACT ON	TO IS REQUIRED IN THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY
20 21 6 304 2 2 A SATE STOP STORE TO 14 ALLO NATION TO 17 HALL PLAN 2 A SATE STOP STORE TO 18 ALLO NATION TO 18 ALLO N	PARENTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-39 PARENTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-39 LEWING FROLLTY LOCATION IN FROM	BIL DAGINGS SCHARGE AVERAGE AV	THEORESTICE NUMBER THE PRE-ACT THE PRE-ACT	TO SUP HOMOUR
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PAMENTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-39 231738315 [7] LEWICE PACEUTY LOCKHOOL WHOOM HOLD IN THE PAMENTS ACCOUNT NO. 27-39 LEWICE PACEUTY LOCKHOOL WHOOM Harbor Welline	B B BC B B BC COPT ASSESSMENT REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	THEORESTICE NUMBER THE PRE-ACT THE PRE-ACT	TO IS REQUIRED IN THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

ATTACHMENT 7 MOCK UP OF CMS 1500 FORM FOR A PARTICIPANT RECEIVING CSAA, GROUP AND INDIVIDUAL OUTPATIENT THERAPY WITH THIRD PARTY INSURANCE

APPROVED BY DATIONAL USE										
PICA										FICA [T
1 MEDICARE MEDICA	The second secon	CHAMPYA	口腦外	PLAN DESLU	DITHER FOR ANY	ts insurance in it	UNBER .		(Pair Magn	emeritarin ti
(Neces) Weeks		sterier XX	Lines	- Contract	164	I, FZEVUREO S TAKE	H on this on	A FEBRUARY	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF	-8
PATIENTS HAVE BUT HE	Tason	P.	OF E	97 P	· IT	Doe	Mo	LTU.	Kall	A
S PATIENTS ABOVESS IN	film()	1	PATIENT REL	ATHORESIEF TO ME	SURED	7, F45 UREO'S -ADDRE	18 (No.)	DOWN ON	1550	-
10 13	ignt Sta	EQ.	But Ben	and the second	Other	CITY IO L	190	1	reet	TETATE.
Paltimor	0	MD	MUSEUM BOY	SH SOUL WISE		Pri	Hin	rvo		ATD
or cooe	TELEPHONE (NON)					28 000E	-	THEOTies	NE CHARGE	(Ccor)
GHER DOSUMED S NAME OF	(410)45	9-0130		CONTYPIGE RELA	720 70	11 (100)(100)(100)	7	(4)	0149	1-010
CONTRACTOR NAME OF	Last Notes, Francisco	Secure action	0.42 (0.140)(1.2	CONTRIBUTION NEC	61 E.D. 11.D.	11 KIN	5	180	2748	211
OTHER INSURED & POLICY	and the second second	and the second	EHRICAMEN	T/ Shirters Pres	1	a prounting with	KHIMH	-48	A 180	_/
ALSONIO CONVOCUE	8415346	and the same of th	AUTO ACCIDE	VES YN		CONTRACTOR DE	low	ACCOUNT 100	MA.	- Ly
				ves STOKE	PERDETSONE	Com Ok	the second	I CONTRACTOR	OOKOE	maute
RESILIES FOR MUCK USE			OTHER ACCE	April 1	No. of	EMBURANCE HAVE	WHAT COL	торим	hatte.	
RESURANCE PLAN NAME OF	S. RECOGNISHED		- Alleranders	THE RESERVE AND DEC	1000000	Z IS THERE ANOTHE	POP		exa	mple)
TO CHICAGO PLANT SHAPE CO	T. P. Pages Property Control	- 1	TEST		William !				DEMPARE DE	and St.
READ PATIENTS OR AUTHORIZE	BACK OF FORM BEF	ONE COMPLETING A	SHITOPHOLE	FORM	VIII	S PISUREOS OR AU	пнопри	D PERSON	SECULATURE	Lautorice
to process this claim. I also re-	chantehause di Bonese	TYPE PROBES BELLEVING	TOK.	AT PROPERTY.	21-4	seniors del cined	sphere.	COST CANADA		ALY FOR
Signodu	n on El	O THE STATE OF	254.	1/10/	10	SIONESI	Nar	u D	be m	CO CLIEN
SATEOFOUNDATION	St elkity merces	-	and the second	THE PERSON NAMED IN	Total Marie Control		-	N	-	
	~30839013MaleMild/~~~11	AMERICAN PROPERTY.	NEICHBROS.	120		WHEN PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 2	Spade E. Ve	WI SHOW	CUBRENT QC	CUPATION
0 10 10	AND STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE P	Ablat		or Dorte	174	HE DATES PATIENT OF		T		
NAME OF THE PERSON APPLO	AND STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE P	OBCO OC	NIA	or Date	E4	NE DATES PATIENT U	DATES A	TO STATE OF	CLEARNI SA	HUICES V
N/A or Na	nue of Ref	Pro Juder	NIA	or Daye	Ve	FROM	DATES A	ELATED IN	CLEARNI SA	
N/A or Na	mi movemen so	Projuder	NA	w Law	Er .	TROU NO STREET PATIENTS FROM NO STREET PARTY N	DATES A	ELATED IN	Dotte	
N/A or Na	mi movemen so	Pro Juder	NA	Entis	TY.	LINGS NOT THE PARTY OF THE PART	A c	ELATED IN	Dotte	
N/A or Na	mi movemen so	Projuder	NA	ensis	14-	TROU NO STREET PATIENTS FROM NO STREET PARTY N	A c	ELATETY NO. 51	Dotte	
N/A or Na	rice of Ref	Province To serves	N/A	emis†	EV.	THOU PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	A C	ELATETY NO. 51	Dotte	
MIA or Na	ASSENDED	Province in a service in a large	NES, SERVICES	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARTON NO.	DOSTE	A PERMIND
N/A or Na 205.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ERRIS ERRIS		THOU PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	A c	ORIGINAL I	DOSTE	ALCES V
DATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	ASSENDED	Province in a service in a large	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARTON NO.	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	ALCES V
DATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARACTER TO STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	PY P
DATES OF SERVICE SERVICES	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARLES NO. CONTROL OF THE CONTROL O	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	PY P
N/A or Na 205.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARACTER TO STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	PY P
N/A or Na 305.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	OHESPIEL TO ST OHESPIEL OHESPIEL THE R	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	ANT NOT THE PERSON OF THE PERS
N/A or Na 305.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	ORIGINAL INTO DAY, SAN DAY, SA	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	ANT NOT THE PERSON OF THE PERS
N/A or Na 205.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	OHESPIEL TO ST OHESPIEL OHESPIEL THE R	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	ANT NOT THE PERSON OF THE PERS
N/A or Na 305.2	ACCOUNT OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	A C	CHARACTER TO STATE OF THE STATE	DOMEST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	ANT NOT THE PERSON OF THE PERS
MATERIAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	ASONE OF BEFORE STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PA	Province of the control of the contr	NES, TERMAN	ESTRING DE LE CONTROL DE LE CO	DIAGNOSS POSSERI A B	DATES PATIENT DE PROGRESSES DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA DEL CONTRA DE LA CONTRA	ABOUTELLA	CHERTIAL I	DANCES SUD R	POTANO NATO
N/A or Na ADDITION OF NA ADDITION OF SERVICE A DATE IN CASE OF THE SERVICE A DATE IN CASE	ASSISTEM	Provide to serves C L PROCESS C L PROCESS CPRINGES H COX	NES, TERMAN	ETRINA DE LA CONSUMENTA DEL CONSUMENTA DE LA CONSUMENTA D	DIAGNOSS POSSERI A B	TOTAL CAMPOL	ADECT HELD	DATED TO THE	DANCES SUD R	POTANO NATO
MANUAL PROPERTY AND THE STATE OF THE STATE O	ASCHIENTS SCALEMA SCALEMA SCALEMA SCALEMA GOI SEPANI	Production and the production of the production	OTA OFF STREET NO. OUT THO. OTHER STREET NO. OTHER STREET NO. OTHER STREET NO. OTHER STREET NO.	ECRES OF LANGE OF LAN	DIAGNOSS POSSIBLE A B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B	TOTAL CHAPGE	CONTEST TO THE PARTY NAMED IN CONTEST OF THE PARTY NAMED IN CONTES	DATED TO THE TO THE TOTAL CONTROL OF THE TOTAL CONT	DOUTE DANGER NO.	POTANO NATO
MAN OF INTERSORPH PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF	SOUTH STATE OF THE	Production and the production of the production	OTA OPE STREET NO. OUT THO. OUT THO. OUT THO.	ESPAIN DE LE CONTRE LE CON	DIAGNOSS POSTIER	TOTAL CAMPOL TOTAL CAMPOL TOTAL CAMPOL THOSE	CONTEST TO THE PARTY NAMED IN CONTEST OF THE PARTY NAMED IN CONTES	DATED TO THE TO THE TOTAL CONTROL OF THE TOTAL CONT	PILOD SLAP R	ANT NO ANT

ATTACHMENT 8 MCO/BHO ELECTRONIC BILLING INFORMATION

MCO (BHO)	Status/Procedure
	Available with no transaction costs, but setup fees might be charged. Following is contact information to obtain software.
AMERIGROUP	Emdeon (formerly WebMD) 1-877-469-3263 Option 3 - AMERIGROUP Payor ID: 27517 MedAdvant (formerly ProxyMed) 1-800-586-6870 - AMERIGROUP Payor ID: 28807
	For issues with electronic transmission from a Clearinghouse to AMERIGROUP, call AMERIGROUP's EDI Support line at 1-800-590-5745
JAI MEDICAL SYSTEMS	Electronic billing is available through ClaimsNet. Please visit the ClaimsNet website at www.claimsnet.com/jai to register. If you have any technical problems, please contact helpdesk@claimsnet.com . Payor ID: JAI01
MD PHYSICIANS CARE	Emdeon WebMD 800-735-8254, Ext. 17903 MD Physicians Care Payor ID: 22348 ProxyMed 888-894-7888 MD Physicians Care Payor ID: 00247
MEDSTAR FAMILY CHOICE (Value Options)	Providers can access the electronic data interchange (EDI) by downloading the software from www.valueoptions.com/providers/ProCompliance.htm or requesting a CD through VO's EDI Helpdesk 1-888-247-9311 or email: e-supportServices@ValueOptions.com
PRIORITY PARTNERS	JHHC accepts claims from Emdeon (WebMD) and Payer Path (Relay Health). If interested in submitting electronically to JHHC, please contact ProviderRelations@jhhc.com. Upon receipt of your interest e-mail, a member of the EDI Task Force will contact you.
RIVERSIDE HEALTH OF MARYLAND (Value Options)	Providers can access the electronic data interchange (EDI) by downloading the software from www.valueoptions.com/providers/ProCompliance.htm or requesting a CD through VO's EDI Helpdesk 1-888-247-9311 or email: e-supportServices@ValueOptions.com
UNITEDHEALTHCARE (United Behavioral Health)	Network providers can submit bills and members can submit claims on line at <i>www.ubhonline.com</i> . Facilities and large groups can submit electronically via third party vendors such as WebMD, etc.

Office of Health Services Department of Health and Mental Hygiene February 25, 2014